ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 4:04 PM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: NRC Invoice -- AREVA
Attachments: New Fee Estimates through 11/15/2014

From: RANSOM Jim (AREVA) [mailto:James.Ransom@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 2:51 PM

To: Wunder, George

Subject: RE: NRC Invoice -- AREVA

Thanks George. The email just received from NRC accounting (attached) shows an estimate of

$401K through 4 of the 6 bi-weekly fee estimate periods. It seems like an estimate that extrapolated
the quarterly fees to around $600K would make sense, and in our position be more conservative than
the number you provided (1781 hours X $279/hr = $497K).

| will give you a call. Additionally, a written invoice with the estimate would really help.
Jim

Jim Ransom
AREVA Inc.
Phone: 434-832-3977
Mobile: 434-841-9144

“Everything | did in my life that was worthwhile, | caught hell for.” — Earl Warren, Chief Justice
of the US Supreme Court

From: Wunder, George [mailto:George.Wunder@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 2:30 PM

To: RANSOM Jim (RS/LP)

Cc: Akstulewicz, Frank; Segala, John; ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice -- AREVA

Jim,

| have been looking at our historical charges, at what | know needs to be done before January 3, 2015, in order
to ensure the ACRS has all necessary documents, and your schedule for submitting Group B items for our
review. Based on this | have a made these estimates on the hours the staff will charge for pay periods 21
through 26. This correlates pretty much to October 2014- December 2014. (Actually it's late September
through early January, but I’'m hoping that’s close enough to be useful to you)...

PP21 — 311 staff hours
PP22 — 258 staff hours
PP23 — 315 staff hours
PP24 — 315 staff hours
PP25 — 315 staff hours
PP26 — 267 staff hours



Based on recent experience | do not anticipate any significant contractor support costs during this period.

I hope this is useful to you. | will be out of the office from tomorrow until next Monday. If you have any
questions that cannot wait until next week. Please try to call this afternoon.

Thanks,

George

From: RANSOM Jim (AREVA) [mailto:James.Ransom@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Segala, John; Wunder, George

Subject: NRC Invoice -- AREVA

Jim Ransom
AREVA Inc.
Phone: 434-832-3977
Mobile: 434-841-9144

"Never ascribe to malice that which can be explained by incompetence." -- Napoleon
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